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White, John

Gopot
To: stephen floyd

Subject: RE: Meeting with Norman Lamb MP
Hi!
Many apologies. | have hit a technical hitch straight away.

That week is the school holiday and | am actually away. Very sorry to inconvenience you and Norman but do
you anything either side of that week please? | think it will help considerably if | am there.

Look forward to hearing from you.

Best wishes

From: stephen Hoyd [§ Code A
Sent: 10 September 200y TI751

To: White, John

Subject: Meeting with Norman Lamb MP

Hi John

Got a provisonal date for our meeting. Wed 28th Oct @ 11am @ Portcullis House (next to
Parliament). Sorry its a way off but the House does not come back until 12th Oct and his diary
is a nightmare for a cpl of weeks. Can you check out with the appropriate relatives whether this
is ok? Once confirmed please let me know as soon as and I'll confirm with Normans Office.

I'm anticipating that Gillian will be there and say 4 or 5 other relatives?

Regards

Stephen Lloyd
Liberal Democrat Parliamentary Spokesman
Eastbourne & Willingdon Constituency

Office: 01323 733030

Home:; Code A :
Web: "wWww.eéastboirnelibdems.org.uk
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